TOWN OF LOS GATOS MEETING DATE: 06/11/2024

COMMUNITY HEALTH AND SENIOR SERVICES ITEM NO: 6
COMMISSION AGENDA REPORT

DATE: June 3, 2024

TO: Community Health and Senior Services Commission

FROM: Ryan Baker, Library Director

SUBJECT: Select Two Commission Members to Serve as Community Grant Raters
RECOMMENDATION:

Select two Commission members to serve as Community Grant Raters.
BACKGROUND:

The Town of Los Gatos annually offers Community Grants through a competitive process. Grant
raters this year will consist of two members of the Community Health and Senior Services
Commission, two members of the Arts and Culture Commission, and one member from the
Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion Commission.

DISCUSSION:

The Commission should select two members to serve as grant raters. The time commitment
will be three to four hours near the end of July or beginning of August. The time is self-
directed, there are no meetings. The Commissioners selected should not work for, volunteer
for, or be on the Board of, an organization that has the intention of applying for a Community
Grant during this grant cycle.

PREPARED BY: Ryan Baker
Library Director




